Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 1:41 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: PRI - ACCIDENT ON 16TH JANUARY 2021 @ 14:00 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR-

VEHICLES NOS. SLF51D & SGS6479E ALONG BIDEFORD ROAD - Your Ref:
SGS6479E [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref: TBA

Dear Nvitha,
Kindly proceed as requested.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all TN |[onpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Tng Soon Chye [mailto:tsclex@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 1:37 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: PRI - ACCIDENT ON 16TH JANUARY 2021 @ 14:00 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR-VEHICLES NOS. SLF51D &
SGS6479E ALONG BIDEFORD ROAD - Your Ref: SGS6479E [External General]

URGENT ATTENTION

Dear Sirs
We refer to your email dated 25™ January 2021 to us.

Our client instructs that they agree to the appointment of Mohd Taufik of M/s LKK Auto Consultants
Pte Ltd as a single joint expert for the pre-repair inspection of the vehicle SLF51D at the workshop,
Chin Chuan Garage, situated at Block 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-336 Singapore 408700 (tel: 6386
3656).



If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to
repair the vehicle without further reference to you. Our client's rights are hereby expressly
reserved.

Thank You & Best Regards,

M/s Tng Soon Chye & Co
150 South Bridge Road
#02-19

Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Confidentiality: This e-mail and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If
they have come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone;
please reply to this e-mail and highlight the error. The firm reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing
e-mail.

Security Warning: Please note that this e-mail has been created in the knowledge that Internet e-mail is not a 100%
secure communications medium. We advise that you understand and observe this lack of security when e-mailing
us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and attachments are free from any virus, we advise
that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 January 2021 8:25 AM

To: 'Tng Soon Chye' <tsclex@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: PRI - ACCIDENT ON 16TH JANUARY 2021 @ 14:00 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR-VEHICLES NOS. SLF51D &
SGS6479E ALONG BIDEFORD ROAD - Your Ref: SGS6479E [External General]

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our ref: TBA,

Dear Sirs,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below our list of Motor surveyors for
your attention:-

Nicholas Tey—-Appraisal
Jackson Quek - Appraisal
Joshua Ong - Appraisal
Lim Teow Guan - LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Steve Chen- LKK

Mohd Taufik - LKK
Adrian Ling-LKK

Mohd Rasul - LKK
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Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.
For your information, our insured has not lodged the accident report.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all ©Hew" lonpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Tng Soon Chye [mailto:tsclex@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Sunday, 24 January 2021 6:07 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: PRI - ACCIDENT ON 16TH JANUARY 2021 @ 14:00 HRS INVOLVING MOTOR-VEHICLES NOS. SLF51D &
SGS6479E ALONG BIDEFORD ROAD - Your Ref: SGS6479E

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Sirs,

We are instructed by M/s SB Express Logistics Pte Ltd to notify you of a road traffic accident on 16™ January
2021 at about 14:00 hrs along Bideford Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number SLF51D and
vehicle registration number SGS6479E driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore
Traffic police report is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle at Block 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-336
Singapore 408700.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you. Our client’s rights are hereby expressly reserved.

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



